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Mail: MP - Baumann 

From: LINARDS, PAUL 
To:   SUTCLIFFE, JANE

--- Received from NSWP 27/01/04 09:48 
-> NSWP.SUTC1JAN 

Jane, 

SUTCLIFFE, JANE OIA 

I always intended to pick up and run with these two M.P's again 
however I have just been informed I've got a transfer and so I 
won't be able to complete these enquiries prior to leaving. 
Crime Manager at Perith is D/Insp. Paul HAINES. 

Thanks, 
Paul LINARDS. D/S/C 

Received from NSWP.SUTC1JAN 27/01/04 07:58 

Paul, 
I can update the missing persons database so that Baumann is 
allocated to Eastern Suburbs. 
Is it possible for you to allocate Brook and Bennett to someone or 

should I go through the Crime Manager? If so could you please 
tell me who the crime manager is. Thanks. 

Jane 

--- Received from NSWP. 27/01/04 07:53 
NSWP.SUTC1JAN SUTCLIFFE, JANE OIA 

Jane, 

This missing person Peter BAUMANN went missing from Waverley. 

The only reason it is on the Penrith LAC list is that it was 
reported here. When we were doing the operation ( UTICA ) we 

were trying to get this one off our list and sent back over to 
Eastern Suburbs. Previously investigated by them on case. 

Thanks, Paul LINARDS. 

--- Received from NSWP.SUTC1JAN 25/01/04 15:04 

Paul, 
I am currently reviewing the long term missing person file of 

Peter Baumann (C5602949, E909939200037). Your name was the only 

one on the event that I could find. The case is allocated to a 

Peter Griffin, but there is no Peter Griffin in your area. 

Can you please let me know who is in charge of this case if you 

know, or how I could find out. 

I was wanting to find out what was happening with this case, 
whether a brief has been prepared for the coroner yet. 

Thanks 

S/Cst Jane Sutcliffe 
Missing Persons Unit 

---- 25/01/04 15:04 Sent to 
NSWP.LINA1PAU LINARDS, PAUL PENRITH 

---- 27/01/04 07:58 ---- Sent to 
-> NSWP.LINA1PAU LINARDS, PAUL PENRITH 
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